03/13/2018 – EFAC Board Meeting 6PM ET In attendance; Richard Presser Kara Lusby Gerry Powell

02/13/2018 meeting notes were approved & adopted with spelling changes & reference to Quickbooks added rather than Q-books

Approved copies of 11/20/2017 & 02/13/2018 minutes forwarded to R. Presser for upload to the EFAC web site

Liability Insurance for the Board is in process with Broker Chris Koher. He has indicated new insurance will be in force before old insurance expires. Richard is working this issue with Chris

Kara reports that there are no major changes in the Kokomo/Grace community pier issue. A deposition on 03/12/2018 at the law office of attorney Mr. Helms was attended by our lawyer Matt Shipman & Kara Lusby representing the EFAC Board in his office in Warsaw which lasted a considerable length of time. A transcript of this meeting will be created & sent to Matt Shipmen for review & a signature by Kara as the representative of EFAC. It will then be sent the Warsaw Circuit Court for review and action by the Court. If details are sufficient for the Court to act, it is possible a decision could be issued without a trial.

It was agreed that no action to add the community pier by EFAC or a pier to be added by Kokomo/Grace would take place without open conversations between the two parties on those issues. We would hope that any actions required would come from the courts decision on this matter. The Board would ultimately like to entertain contacting Kokomo/Grace next month about installing the community pier for 2018.

Richard indicated that no physical documentation was provided by the Methodist Church to EFAC at the time of transition. Some financial and meeting note were provided in an electronic format only.

Huntington Trinity has been the only one to respond to the email sent by Kara or the one sent by Shipmen concerning the community pier and the legal issues at hand.

Richard has been working with Randy to reformat the financial spreadsheets to provide a more detailed breakout of each category of expenses to provide a better overview of monies being spent in the budget.

With legal fees recorded in 2017 and possible 2018 legal actions that could be taken, along with budget information supplied by Randy in his initial financial budget spreadsheets. It is apparent that pier fees will need to be increased for 2018. After discussions concerning the 2018 budget it was agreed that we must increase fees to cover growing expenses.

2018 Pier fees of \$150.00 were set for on & off shore piers. Richard will use the 2017 email contact information to send invoices for 2018. All will work to insure that contact information is updated.

Since Kara is spending extra time working on the Kokomo/Grace issue, Gerry will notify Jim Lease & Gary Krugh of the Boards decision noted in the 02/13/2018 Board minutes.

Further review of R. Brown's PIF# 184 will be needed in reference to Pier 96A.

D .Mathas PIF# 178 – 180 – 185 will be addressed by Kara since this has a direct connection with the Kokomo/Grace issue

PIF# 176 will be handle by Kara with an email & directions to refer to the EFAC web site for additional information

PIF# 177 – Richard will contact both parties concerning a need to revisit space allocations and extended footprints in association with pier space 35 and 35A and indicate the need for formal conversations concerning space allocation in regards to the Courts decisions.

PIF# 181 concerning the request for a pier assignment will be addressed by Gerry indicating there is presently no open pier assignment available

All EFAC email will be reviewed by Gerry as it comes in. If a general reply can be set concerning the issue I will do so. If the email requires Board review or action all Board members will be notified and it will be brought before the Board for action.

NFLOA will be contacted by Gerry concerning the issue of payment of pier fees and record of the transactions.